

Jeff Walsh

From: Anne Mangiardi
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 8:18 AM
To: murphy, sean
Cc: Jeff Walsh
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Commission on Judicial Discipline, Matter 25-185

Judge Murphy,

I just wanted to check in on the timing of your response to the Commission's letter. I'd like to let them know when they can expect a response.

Thank you,
Anne Mangiardi

From: Anne Mangiardi <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 7:29 AM
To: murphy, sean <[REDACTED]>
Cc: Jeff Walsh <[REDACTED]>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Commission on Judicial Discipline, Matter 25-185

Judge Murphy,

That's absolutely fine. So you have a sense of our timing- the Commission meets every two months, and the next meeting is August 8th. We will send Commission members a packet of materials by the 1st, so would ideally want your response on Wednesday so that we can include it with the packet. But we could send your response as a supplement to the materials if you'll need a few additional days.

Sincerely,
Anne Mangiardi

Anne Mangiardi
Executive Director
Pronouns: she/her



COLORADO
Office of Judicial Discipline

P: [REDACTED]
1300 Broadway, Ste. 210, Denver, CO 80203
ccjd.colorado.gov

This e-mail transmission contains information from the Colorado Commission on Judicial Discipline which may be confidential or otherwise protected by Colo. Const. Art. VI, § 23(3)(g) and § 24-72-401, C.R.S. Unlawful disclosure of confidential records outside of necessary/authorized parties is punishable according to § 24-72-402, C.R.S. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original transmission.

From: murphy, sean <[REDACTED]@us>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 12:56 AM
To: Anne Mangiardi <[REDACTED]>
Cc: Jeff Walsh <[REDACTED]>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Commission on Judicial Discipline, Matter 25-185

Ms. Mangiardi,

Thank you for your email. I am currently over on the Front Range for a surgical follow up today and tomorrow following two surgeries I have required since April.

May I revert to you this weekend once I return home to the Western Slope?

Thank you for your consideration.

Best,
Sean

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2025, at 7:22 AM, Anne Mangiardi <[REDACTED]> wrote:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Judicial Department. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Judge Murphy,

I am following up on the Commission's Rule 14 letter in this Judicial Disciplinary Matter. We requested a response to our letter by yesterday, July 23rd. I have not received your response.

I can offer you a one week extension. Please respond as soon as you are able to confirm that you will submit a response to the attached letter by Wednesday, July 30th. If you will need additional time, or if you have additional questions, please contact me to discuss.

Sincerely,
Anne Mangiardi

Anne Mangiardi
Executive Director

Pronouns: she/her

<image001.png>

P: [REDACTED]

1300 Broadway, Ste. 210, Denver, CO 80203

ccjd.colorado.gov

This e-mail transmission contains information from the Colorado Commission on Judicial Discipline which may be confidential or otherwise protected by Colo. Const. Art. VI, § 23(3)(g) and § 24-72-401, C.R.S. Unlawful disclosure of confidential records outside of necessary/authorized parties is punishable according to § 24-72-402, C.R.S. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original transmission.

From: Anne Mangiardi

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 12:27 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Jeff Walsh <[REDACTED]>

Subject: Commission on Judicial Discipline, Matter 25-185

Judge Murphy,

Please see the attached letter on behalf of the Commission on Judicial Discipline.

Best,

Anne Mangiardi

Anne Mangiardi
Executive Director

Pronouns: she/her

<image001.png>

P: [REDACTED]

1300 Broadway, Ste. 210, Denver, CO 80203

ccjd.colorado.gov

This e-mail transmission contains information from the Colorado Commission on Judicial Discipline which may be confidential or otherwise protected by Colo. Const. Art. VI, § 23(3)(g) and § 24-72-401, C.R.S. Unlawful disclosure of confidential records outside of necessary/authorized parties is punishable according to § 24-72-402, C.R.S. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original transmission.

<25.06.25 CCJD Rule 14 Letter Murphy 25-185.pdf>